NEW GLARUS
JOINT EXTRATERRITORIAL ZONING COMMITTEE MEETING
TOWN OF NEW GLARUS / VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS
Village Hall Board Room — 319 2"d Street, New Glarus, WI
8/22/23 6:00 P.M.

AGENDA:

1) Call to Order

2) Approval of Agenda

3) Approval of 3/21/23 Meeting Minutes

4) Public Comments

5) Discussion and Potential Recommendation on the Green County Highway
Department Application for Land Division by Certified Survey Map (CSM), W6177
State Hwy 39, Parcel 2302401220000

6) Adjournment

Lauren Freeman
Administrator
Village of New Glarus

POSTED: New Glarus Village Hall — 8/18/23
New Glarus Post Office — 8/18/23
Bank of New Glarus - 8/18/23

Kelsey Jenson, Clerk

PERSONS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL INFORMATIONAL SERVICES TO
PARTICIPATE IN A PUBLIC MEETING MAY CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK
FOR ASSISTANCE AT 608-527-2510.



New Glarus Joint Extraterritorial Zoning Committee
Town of Exeter/Village of New Glarus
Village Hall Board Room — 319 2" Street, New Glarus, WI
7/18/23 6:00 PM

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Roger Truttman (Village). Members Present: Ted Fahey
(Town of Exeter), Bekah Stauffacher (Village), Suzi Janowiak (Village). Also Present: Village
Administrator Lauren Freeman

Approval of Agenda: Bekah Stauffacher moved approval of agenda. Suzi Janowiak seconded. Motion
passed 4-0

Approval of Minutes from 3/21/23: Suzi Janowiak moved approval. Bekah Stauffacher seconds. Motion
passes 4-0.

Public Comments: None

Discussion and Potential Recommendation on the Ridgeview Farms Application for Land Division by
Certified Survey Map (CSM), Cardinal Crest Lane, Parcel 2301400440240: Bekah Stauffacher moved to
recommend the application for land division to the Village Board. Suzi Janowiak seconds. Motion passes
4-0.

Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 6:09 p.m.

Minutes taken by Lauren Freeman, Village Administrator.

1ofl



mop

MDROFFERS CONSULTING

To: New Glarus Extraterritorial Zoning (ETZ) Committee
From: Mark Roffers, Village Planning Consultant
Date: August 16, 2023

Re: Green County Highway Department CSM, Highway 39

This CSM will facilitate the division of 11.88 acres from the Shotliff farm along the south side of
Highway 39, over 1 mile west of the nearest developed part of the Village. This CSM is within
the Village’s extraterritorial land division review jurisdiction, but just outside of the Village's
extraterritorial zoning area. The intent of the division and new lot is for a satellite County
highway shop.

The land division has no foreseeable impact on future Village development, complies with all
applicable Village subdivision ordinance provisions, and appears technically correct. | therefore
recommend that the ETZ Committee recommend Village Board approval of this CSM (Talarczyk
job no. 23013 dated 7/5/23) with no Village conditions.

| do have the following suggestions for the CSM that | believe would provide greater clarity as
to its current and future intent:

1. Change “15’ Recreational & Utility Easement” to “15’ Public Recreational & Utility
Easement.” | recommend that all easements indicate a beneficiary; in this case it would
be the “public.”

2. Change the “66’ private road easement” to “Reserved for Future 66’ Wide Street”, and
add the following related note: “Within the area designated as ‘Reserved for Future 66’
Wide Street’, the owner of Lot 1 shall not permitted to construct any structures, except
for a driveway/road and associated improvements. The Lot 1 owner shall, within 90
days of receipt of a written request for the municipality with jurisdiction, deed or
otherwise transfer title to the reserved area for the cost of $1 for purposes of
constructing a public road and associated improvements therein.” | understand that the
purpose of this corridor is to provide the possibility of a future public road to serve the
balance of the Shotliff farm and/or connect with Ashley Lane at some future date. A
road reservation rather than an easement appears the better vehicle to allow this.

3. “Change the “66’ driveway easement” to “66’ joint driveway easement per separate
recorded document”, and make it clear that this easement area also extends over the

4324 Upland Drive Madison WI 53705 608-770-0338 mark@mdroffers.com




northern ~200 feet of the aforementioned road reservation area to connect to Highway
39. And, then, prepare and record an easement document to provide for beneficiaries,
rights, and responsibilities for that easement and the driveway to be constructed within
it. | understand that this will provide replacement access for the cell tower southeast of
CSM Lot 1, and to the balance of the Shotliff farm to the southeast.

4. Clarify the “open space” label under the “Lot 1” label on CSM Sheet 1 and associated
Note 5 on Sheet 3. At present, it seems to me that this label and this note may limit the
County from doing what it intends on the site, or possibly create future conflict. What |
might suggest is removing the “open space” label from Sheet 1 altogether, and changing
the Sheet 3 note to read something like this: “The only structures permitted on Lot 1
shall be for county, municipal, or agricultural use; no residential, commercial, or
industrial structures are permitted. With this restriction, Lot 1 is classified by Town and
Village of New Glarus regulations as ‘open space’, not counting against land area or lots
for future residences on the farm from which Lot 1 was divided.”

4324 Upland Drive Madison WI 53705 608-770-0338 mark@mdroffers.com




/ “Pa/«w] 3084 - 0] 2. LmO@]NMM(J)

Aardda SNMMT

PERMIT FEE: 100 /.l 7403
PERMIT NO.: __ 3403
VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS

APPLICATION FOR LAND DIVISION OR CONSOLIDATION BY
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP [CSM]

TODAY'S DATE: _2//7 /23

APPLICANT NAME: &5 Fee . /mm/ - / /Lﬂ/.m“/ P

ADDRESS: _2§8/23 £}, S/ sonfee I £35£EL
TELEPHONE: _ oz ~-325 - 94// ’

(-‘1‘1 AN SO0 P 3 C@ s 7§/Q)/\ 0(3
SITE ADDRESS: _W¢/ 77 S7H 39 Alew /otova s 4lr S357Y

DESCRIPTION OF SITE BY LOT, BLOCK AND RECORDED SUBDIVISION OR BY
METES & BOUNDS: _ 2./ of. Mo Nid Sedand SE Vo of Moo
SEY of s /e’ 7‘%1, EZ2E

PRESENT ZONING OF SITE: /‘E/..j.'

NOTICE TO APPLICANT:

ATTACH FIFTEEN (15) COPIES OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP PREPARED BY
REGISTERED SURVEYOR SHOWING ALL THE INFORMATION REQUIRED FOR A
BUILDING PERMIT AND EXISTING AND PROPOSED LANDSCAPING.

ATTACH PLOT MAP TO SHOW LOCATION OF CSM.

ATTACH COMPLETED ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT CHECKLIST.

Municipal Ordinance

§ 265-14

Rev. 9/2003
Clerk.forms.land div csm.doc

W:\Clerk\Forms_ Applications\Land Division Checklist-Application 1-2016.docx



PRESENTED TO VILLAGE CLERK: 714 OI 2043

REFERRED TO ZONING ADMINISTRATOR: "] 120[a3

REFERRED TO PLAN COMMISSION:

PLAN COMMISSION REVIEW:

PUBLICATION OF AGENDA |[class 1]:

DETERMINATION: APPROVE CONDITIONALLY
APPROVE
DATE:

IF CONDITIONALLY APPROVED STATE SPECIFICS:

DENY

Village Plan Commission Chairman

PRESENTED TO VILLAGE BOARD:

DETERMINATION: APPROVE CONDITIONALLY APPROVE

DATE:

IF CONDITIONALLY APPROVED STATE SPECIFICS:

DATE:

Village President

W:\Clerk\Forms_Applications\Land Division Checklist-Application 1-2016.docx



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT CHECKLIST
FOR SUBDIVISIONS AND LAND DIVISIONS BY CERTIFIED SURVEY

Project Name: Green Cowty Aodais v [

Applicants Name: &2 4o 7 Ja iz 0 _Aeri?

J

All "Yes" answers must be explained in detail by attaching maps and supportive documentation
describing the impacts of the proposed development/land division.

LAND RESOURCES

Does the project site involve any of the following:
(If "yes", how does the developer propose to address the matter?)

Yes

No

Changes in relief and drainage patterns?
If yes, attach two (2) copies of:

[ A topographic map showing, at a minimum, two (2) foot contour intervals.

A floodplain?
If yes, attach two (2) copies of:

[1 A typical stream valley cross-section showing 1) the channel of the stream;

2) the 100-year floodplains limits and 3) floodway limits [if officially adopted] of each
side of the channel; AND

L1 A cross-section of the area to be developed

~

An area of soil instability - greater than 20% slope and/or organic soils,
peats, or mucks at or near the surface?

Prime agricultural land (Class I, I1, or III soils)?

Wetlands and mapped environmental corridors?

Unique physical features or wildlife habitat?

<X X | X

WATER RESOURCES
Does the proposed project involve any of the following:

Location within the area traversed by a navigable stream or dry run?

x

HUMAN AND SCIENTIFIC INTEREST

Does the project site involve any of the following:

An area of archeological or geological interest?

An area of historical interest?

An area of buildings or monuments with unique architecture?

Unique, uncommon, or rare plant or animal habitats?

Mature native tree species?

T ek orTTS _Appiicatons ENVIronmeEna ASSESSIEnT CIeTKISt

%XX‘XXX



[ Refer to page 57 for keyed parcels
T.4N.-R.7E.
| _ |

NEW GLARUS

8 |DANE COUNTY
I~ 7Y - ) T y
] P i EA 1 o‘;,w' 0 — | Argue*Ment Go
i & A RN A 8 (] Gecthey criahie g
= J ' ’ “, k?q’i? M;g.? '5 & L 4% e W 1 Course ﬁt" nl,
BYO z ] /
} 'S, o Jennrich | Zelimer
> _\\ s NN 69). Arthur & |Rosema; |
vellet Frad 5 Carolyn 55 Trust 61|
] W ; £ e e JE L 8| i
: . On 1 5 —~ Bocrhbewes Bonsle A
riand Eta1[47
I v I '\_.\ H ‘;“ i 3 [ R R — ‘ﬁ"‘,{;’
Pauli 8| Hoesly Dwight A \ L L . :]j“-” y
Wunderland y g | AN L 52
° ;;?; ' & Janice 201 1 nggro.:. ¥ /6] 6. /] TCWWHP’D;; &
i 1 4
3 ==k ! i\ e S |
[ A W F o 1 Zelimer Donajd A &
z . Pauli Troy's 256 | g; 5P uaulk Rosemary A Fomi E
Ll e i 4 of it - ~ Trust 183, [
A -y y ALLEY o | 32 P f‘;ﬁ::ﬁ H ‘s_« g Hobured =% s \f
£ 25 I\ Sun|? ¢ G A 1P R A Y st 205 = 8 Olgnl 8 |¥3¢ 5 / A
o | € ——1 3o [Ny |- 58[° 78 A P 3205 de £ |Pauia 6o 345 SEE. ¥
ae | 1.0 | 5% nel 2 80 r b i : —Lip32d
- i <83 £l LG e AT o Cinfeaje s MUslslel 5 La|x]s] 3 S ar; !
5 3o margaret | > [%\4 -t '—3' NG splersl (apwang L Hefty Albert J &
A ot U JPMLEW{(M&M ¢ ; G "31 A% E’E FREIN SR/ A | nancys 89 —
Yl fPraa——o iy e L - 4 T
Shervin | P, vt T Mary C | B ¥ a 14
4 Soona & heeR PriorNancy o | st 125 CEL S D Naw Glans PN et Matthany W6 80 Sehnokdor Michael £ &
o aé’l?!ne“ .. o "Aebly Brion S 43 R&%m’.‘fnm! " { 8] Rebeccalifzr | fbwee| ™ Sttt J Kent Iy i
<3 A a =
D I =S W
© Sherven Dvane C & Fieds Reglhars | Aebly SN Rupacce’
z @ B el & Jonof 6 120 o E',ﬂg',“" A | Brian Now crarvs Il R |
sy 2 | 789 LEC iz \ T Farnoth M
' 23 83 E Trust Es1 118
i =5 ]
&
o~ ',
28 m Cheryl L &fics s Liok
= §g Roger 0 211 -. Inaces "
© o ; : )
'|-'_ m L9
o8 ¢ $55 1L o, 1 || §88 8
'5‘0335 SN, \ Ochsner ‘v r! \ e L ) :‘;E E
P4 4 & = Gregory J & f, a &
Ly . TR A - Rabocca 140 NEW 1 Ly 20 \ }; g%‘ "
[} ; 1534 GLARUS ]’ sE&- 123 W
5] ) e T3 - A\ N g g \[%, H %)
aetip Davit &y L Martin 2 by, (9 8 L
axnmy[io | o B Y € En("Q \3
[T el o ] ;‘:“-rm- 2 ’ 'a]
| : -;' a0} S5 —
A2 e 1 E% 3 JE S Qy’pgg' ?¥§ Holmes
% |8 3 |oFnagan Danetel § |7 1, e = P}\ | Robert 80
o L& Ryan J 221/ | & % - L AP 0057 Stk
Howden |~ gl Lot PEE 2 Voegell [ oweommis
L Margant 4 & 1 . Farm  [wuselson N 6‘:4,6_ asan A T4
8 % voa L4 |rincss— oo 7 |
= T, e Fancey | pieivon 'E’.“é'.-p._ 7 “?9
Q g o e ober & & :
Z y Howdo, M 2o Olson Marfel 8 & Staab [ §3£ |,
Palricia Mar i 6 3 o da Trust 234 3
Margare 2 5 }
fm Eqﬁ-{“ (= F L ¢ O b
! 8| F I5Ts
2 g:; >y 26 [P ANE] 25 2
¥ & 3 State of Wit |W
o 5 e 'f;} il U Cruse Fred|
f NEW Besley
Bunkt' (8 ] GLARUS David A
Q i - ) Trust 1207
=] _.-f—"ﬁy 7 56 B NN|woops 1
I . NOS S
[ =0T " o
5 / STATE - u
cs -
& @:y £ PARK._ 7
1 " -
s -
! State of Wi |l vizagall Besley David A
Johy D 104 - }'Lk onR 226 || "orm | Trust 140
R0 104 | 1 0 P B | OVRES || Fam 2 |
et \ A Bl -" 1"-_:: Beserscabnp s b \ s - >3
; | Furo Nichotas™, % HalvarsenJ [— = —Z Fotty-Blum | (4 - ~
\ 33 S, Tust 243 ik, Donald 160 T';.'_" Hm*f‘m;ﬁrﬁ Linda L1247 ) at ua!e’rc o | E - Voegsli Fafy inc 297 Lg{.,cgga
ShAl = A uttle Farms LLC |~ Is Martinson
g [HjEEEST o \e N B E il P 5 e 199 (223 kaym Q\vl
g I ) ) T Bl | Mark S 124 \ /[
Y v - s . 4 —
4 89 '|43’ ag- 42" 39"1‘1 i 89"1410' E!-‘:]"IEQ' 3‘.]"|38' 89"37"
@.?ﬂ.* 7 Rockford Map Publs., Inc. SEE PAGE 26 Green County, Wi
W7300 W6300 W6500 W6100 W5700 w5300 W4900

F =
Count on us for:

@
w&l I I Ag Expertise
) Ag Financing
Ul 0L kst G ampany Revolving lines of Credit

Operating & Intermediate Loans

N il Real Estate Loans
608.424.2319 * www.ub-t.com

Crop & Livestock Insurance*

* NDIP *insurance Producls sold through Risk Management Agency. Trust and Estate Plan ning
Equal Opporlunlly Provider. Equal Housing Lender. :




CHECKLIST FOR LAND DIVISION OR CONSOLIDATION BY CSM APPLICATION

Completed land division or consolidation by CSM application must be submitted to
Village Clerk’s Office, along with fee and other requirements outlined by checklist.
Applications must be received 15 days prior to the Plan Commission meeting in
order to be placed on agenda to meet publication deadlines. The Plan Commission
meets the 3 Thursday of each month and Village Board meets the 15t and 3" Tuesday.

The application will be placed on agenda only after completed form and fee have been

filed with the Village Clerk’s Office. Please note all applications must be reviewed by
the Plan Commission and forwarded to Village Board for final action.

Required Items:
% 1. Completed land division or consolidation by CSM application.
g 2 Fifteen (15) copies of Certified Survey Map (CSM) prepared by registered

surveyor showing all the information required for a building permit and
existing and proposed landscaping.

Do you /‘Ca/é/ u/f'A'?e s Commes r
¥ 3.  Plot map to show location of CSM.

5_( 4. Completed Environmental Assessment checklist (attached to application).

X 4. Fee of $100.00 (Resolution R10-05).

Rev. 1/2016

W:Clerk\Forms_Applications\Land Division Checklist-Application 1-2016.docx



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAPw__

Part of the Northwest, Southwest and Southeast 1/4s of the

Southeast 1/4 of Section 16, Town 4 North, Range 7 East, Town
of New Glarus, Green County, Wisconsin.

LEGEND: N3

@ Cast aluminum monument found
o

Concrete monument with brass cap
found

3/4" x 24" solid round iron rod set,
weighing 1.50 Ibs per lineal foot

L
C1_CURVE DATA ~
—567.00° ?
A=216.73" S
A=21'54'04" <
C=215.42’

CH. BRG.=N17'46'43"E

/ LOT 1

OPEN SPACE
/ 517,586 SQ. FT.

/ (11.88 AC.) TOTAL

RW TA
R=733.00°
A=152.28"
A=11"54'10"
C=152.00'
CH. BRG.=N12'46'46"F

S89°58'10"W
470.11°

589°'58°10'W

776.77°

5000927

158,23’

15' RECREATIONAL &
UTILITY EASEMENT

=

PREPARED FOR:
Green County Highway Department
2813 6th Street

[

2709.17°

S.T.H. 39, DEDICATED
TO THE PuUBLIC

LAND SURVEYS ¢

sl 0 20 w TALARCZYK
T —

JOB No. 23013 SCALE: 1" = 200

POINTS __21125
DRWG. __23013_1

DRAWN BY MST SHEE,- 7 OF 3

517 2nd Avenue
New Glarus, W| 53574
608-527-5216

www.talarczyksurveys.com

“10A

3Ovd




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP.____

That part of the Northwest, Southwest and Southeast 1/4s of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 16, Town
;lllNorth, Range 7 East, Town of New Glarus, Green County, Wisconsin, bounded and described as
ollows:

Commencing at the South 1/4 corner of said Section 16; thence N89°58°10°E along the South line
of Section 16, 736.27'; thence N28°'43'45'E, 167.41° to the point of beginning; thence N28°43'45'E,
569.23"; thence Northeasterly, 216.73' along the arc of a curve to the left whose radius is 567.00°
and whose chord bears N17°46'43'E, 215.42'; thence N06°49°'41'E, 121.81"; thence Northeasterly,
152.28" along the arc of a curve to the right whose radius is 733.00° and whose chord bears
N12°46°46°E, 152.00°; thence N1843'51'E, 234.51° to the centerline of State Trunk Highway 39;
thence S71°16°09'E olong said centerline, 336.12"; thence S00°09°27°E, 819.05"; thence S89°58'10"W,
158.23"; thence S30°01°35"W, 309.82°; thence S89°58°'10"W, 470.11° to the point of beginning; subject
to a public road right of way as shown and to any and oll easements of record.

! hereby certify that this survey is in compliance with Section 236.34 of the Wis. Statutes ond the
subdivision regulations of the Town of New Glarus, the Village of New Glarus and Green County;, and
that under the direction of Chris Narveson, | have surveyed, monumented, and mapped the laonds
described hereon; and that this map is a correct representation of all exterior boundaries of the land
surveyed in accordance with the information provided.

July 5, 2023

=3
/

Warthlti,, /7///,»/;{7/2‘43%4/%/4!

D e W “  “Robert A. Tal6rczyk, P.L'S/

Prpgeaan

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE OF DEDICATION:

As owner, | hereby certify that | have caused the land described on this Certified Survey Map to be
surveyed, divided, mapped and dedicated as represented hereon. | also certify that this map is
required by $.236.10 or s.236.12 to be submitted to the following for opproval or objection: The
Town of New Glarus, The Village of New Glarus, Green Counly Land Use & Zoning Department.

WITNESS the hand and seal of said owner this day of , 20
In the presence of:

Randall S. Shotliff

STATE OF WISCONSIN)

COUNTY) SS

Personally came before me this ________ day of , 20 , the above
named Randall S. Shotliff to me known to be the same person who executed the foregoing
instrument and acknowledged the same.

My commission expires

CTALARCZYK

LAND SURVEYS ¢

517 2nd Avenue
JOB NO. % New Glarus, Wl 53574
POINTS _£- 122 608-527-5216

DRWC. 23013_1
DRAWN BY MST SHEET 2 OF 3 www talarczyksurveys.com

“10A

39vd




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP._

Part of the Northwest, Southwest and Southeast 1/4s of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 16, Town 4
North, Range 7 Eost, Town of New Glarus, Green County, Wisconsin.

TOWN APPROVAL: Approved for recording this day of , 20 by the
Town of New Glarus.

Town Chairperson

VILLAGE APPROVAL: Approved for recording this ______ day of ., 20 by
the Village of New Glarus.

Village Clerk

COUNTY APPROVAL CERTIFICATE: Approved for recording this day of
20 by the Green County Land Use & Zoning Department.

Zoning Administrator

NOTES:

1.) Bearings are referenced to the Wisconsin County Coordinate System, Green County Zone,
NAD83 (2011), in which the South line of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 16 bears N89°58’'10"E.
2.) Recorded data, when different than measured, is shown in parenthesis.

3.) Utility easements set forth herein are for the use of public bodies and private public utilities
having the right to serve this Certified Survey Map. No utility pole, pedestal or cable shall be
placed so as to disturb any survey monument or obstruct vision along any lot or street line. The
unauthorized disturbance of a survey monument is a violation of s.236.32 of Wisconsin Statutes.
4.) Shallow bedrock conditions may limit the installation of conventional waste disposal systems as
approved by Department of Safety and Professional Services.

5.) All areas designated as “"Open Space” shall be left undeveloped and free from residential,
commercial, or industrial structures. Permitted uses of Open Space are agriculture, recreation,
passive recreation use, and preservation of environmentally sensitive features.

& TALARCZYK

LAND SURVEYS ¢

517 2nd Avenue
JOB No. 23013 New Glarus, WI 53574
POINTS __ 21125 608-527-5216

DRWG. 23013_1
DRAWN BY _____MST SHEH 3 OF .3 www.talarczyksurveys.com

“10A

30vd




	ADP6740.tmp
	Village Hall Board Room – 319 2nd Street, New Glarus, WI




